CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
JANUARY 19, 2022
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
6:00 P.M.

CITY HALL, 705 PARKWAY AVENUE
AGENDA

City Council meetings are held the first Monday of every month at 6 p.m. All meetings are open to the public. If
you wish to address the City Council in person, please contact City Hall at 507-257-3218 or email
krausch@eaglelakemn.com or jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com. Written comments or questions for the City
Council can be submitted via USPS, email, or dropped off at City Hall to be read at the meeting. City Council
meetings are now live streamed to the City of Eagle Lake’s official YouTube Channel. If you are unable to
attend a meeting, you can view meetings by visiting the City of Eagle Lake website at eaglelakemn.com and
click on the “City of Eagle Lake MN City Council Meetings” icon on the home page of the website.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
__ Auringer _ White _ Steinberg  Rohrich _ Whitington
NEW BUSINESS

1. Update on Public Hearing Scheduled for Annexation for Parcel R391019251008 (The hearing has been
cancelled due to a request by the applicant to withdraw the petition for annexation.)

2. Hearing to Review Conditional Use Permit for 107 598" Avenue (Bella’s House of Doodles, LLC)
3. 317 LeRay Avenue and Next Steps for Nuisance Abatement Action

4. Contract with Region Nine for Strategic Economic Development Plan Services

OTHER
ANNOUNCEMENT

ADJOURNMENT

P ——
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com.




NEW BUSINESS #1

W,
EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

January 19, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor Auringer and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Public Hearing for Petition for Annexation

A public hearing had been scheduled for 6 pm this evening to consider a petition for annexation
of parcel R391019251008. The public hearing has been canceled as the applicant that submitted
the petition for annexation has since notified the city on January 13th of their intent to withdraw
the annexation request at this time.

Attached for reference purposes is a copy of the public hearing notice and supporting documents.

No action is necessary.

ennifeY J. Bromeland
City Administrator



EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

December 13, 2021

Name
Address
Eagle Lake, MN 56024

RE: Notice of Public Hearing for Annexation by Ordinance for Parcel R391019251008
Dear Name:

Enclosed you will find a Property Owner Petition to Municipality for Annexation by Ordinance

- 120 acres or less — from the property owners of parcel R391019251008. The purpose of this
letter is to notify you of a public hearing scheduled on Wednesday, January 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
in the Council Chambers at Eagle Lake City Hall, 705 Parkway Avenue, Eagle Lake, MN. The
Eagle Lake City Council will be holding a public hearing to consider the adoption of Ordinance
2022-01, a copy of which is enclosed. The ordinance proposes to annex land located in LeRay
Township, Blue Earth County, Minnesota, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 414.033, Subdivision
2(3), permitting annexation by ordinance. The City is required to provide 30 days’ written
notice to the township affected and all landowners within and contiguous to the area to be
annexed.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jennifer J. Bromeland
City Administrator



W
EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507)257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax
www.eaglelakemn.com

December 13, 2021

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
CITY COUNCIL

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Eagle Lake, Blue Earth County
Minnesota, will meet and hold a Public Hearing at 6:00 p.m. at a Special City Council meeting
on Wednesday, January 19, 2022 in the Council Chambers located at 705 Parkway Avenue for
the purpose of considering the adoption of Ordinance No. 2022-01, an ordinance annexing land
(R391019251008) located in L.eRay Township, Blue Earth County, Minnesota pursuant to
Minnesota Statutes Section 414.033, Subdivision 2(3), permitting annexation by ordinance. A
copy of the entire ordinance is available for public inspection upon request.

Jennifer J. Bromeland

City Administrator

(507) 257-3218

Email: jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com




'The Free Press THE LAND
MEDIA

P.O. Box 3287, Mankato, MN 56002
www.mankatofreepress.com phone: (507) 344-6314, fax: (507) 625-1149

Ad Proof

This is the proof of your ad scheduled to run on the dates
indicated below. Please proofread carefully and if changes are
needed, contact us prior to deadline at
or email at mthomas @ mankatofreepress.com.

DATE 12/13/21

Client:

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE ACCOUNT NUMBER: 110586

PO BOX 159 ACCOUNT REP: DANNY CREEL
EAGLE LAKE, MN 56024-0000 ACCOUNT REP PHONE: (507) 344-6351
(507) 257-3218 ACCOUNT REP EMAIL:

DCREEL@MANKATOFREEPRESS.COM

Ad ID: 560961

Start:  12/27/21
Stop: 12/27/21

Total Cost:  $29.56
# of Lines: 28
Columns Wide: 1
# of Inserts: 2
Ad Class: Legals
Phone #
Email: mthomas@mankatofreepress.com

Publications:
The Free Press
MankatoFreePress.com

Public Notice
December 27, 2021
FPUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
CITY COUNCIL
Notice is hereby given that the
City Council of the City of Eaale
Lake, Blue Earth County, Minne-
sota, will meet and hold a Public
Hearing at 4:00 p.m. at a Special
City Council meeting on Wednes-
day, January 19, 2022 in the
Council Chambers located at 705
Parkway Avenue for the purpose
of considering the adoption of Or-
dinance No. 2022-01, an ordinance
annexing land (R391019251008)
located in LeRay Township, Blue
Earth County, Minnesota pursu-
ant fo Minnesota Statutes Section
414,033, Subdivision 2(3), permit-
ting annexation by ordinance. A
copy of the entire ordinance is
available for public inspection

upon request,
Jennifer J. Bromeland
City Administrator
(507) 257-3218
Emall:_|bromeland@eaalelakemn.com



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF EAGLE LAKE, MINNESOTA ANNEXING
LAND LOCATED IN LERAY TOWNSHIP, BLUE EARTH COUNTY, MINNESOTA
PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES § 414.033 SUBDIVISION 2(3),
PERMITTING ANNEXATION BY ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, a petition signed by all the property owners, requesting that property legally
described (herein or attached exhibit) be annexed to the City of Eagle Lake Minnesota, was duly
presented to the Council of the City of Eagle Lake on the 22nd day of November 2022; and

WHEREAS, said property is unincorporated and abuts the City of Eagle Lake on its northern
and eastern boundary; is less than 120 acres; is not presently served by public sewer facilities or
public sewer facilities are not otherwise available; and

WHEREAS, said property is not located within a flood plain or shoreland area; and

WHEREAS, said property is currently ag land and annexation is requested to facilitate the
extension of city services for the residential development of the property; and

WHEREAS, the City of Eagle Lake held a public hearing pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §
414.033 Subd. 2b, on January 19, 2022, following thirty (30) days written notice by certified
mail to the Town of LeRay and to all landowners within and contiguous to the area legally
described (refer to attached exhibit), to be annexed; and

WHEREAS, provisions of Minnesota Statutes § 414.033 Subd. 13 are not applicable in that
there will be no change in the electric utility service provider resulting from the annexation of the
territory to the municipality.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EAGLE LAKE HEREBY
ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

1. The City Council hereby determines that the property as hereinafter described abuts the city
limits and is or is about to become urban or suburban in nature in that residential use is being
proposed for said property the construction of which requires or will need city services,
including public sewer facilities.

2. None of the property is now included within the limits of any city, or in any area that has
already been designated for orderly annexation pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 414.0325.



3. The corporate limits of the City of Eagle Lake, Minnesota, are hereby extended to include the
following described property, said land abutting the City of Eagle Lake and being 120 acres or
less in area, and is not presently served by public sewer facilities or public sewer facilities are not
otherwise available, and the City having received a petition for annexation from all the property
owners of the land, to wit:

Refer to exhibit for legal description.

The above-described property consists of a total of 47.72 acres, more or less. Copies of the
corporate boundary map showing the property to be annexed and its relationship to the corporate
boundaries and all appropriate plat maps are attached hereto.

4. That the population of the area legally described (herein or attached exhibit) and hereby
annexed is 0.

5. The City of Eagle Lake, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 414.036, that with respect to the
property taxes payable on the area legally described (attached exhibit), hereby annexed, shall
make a cash payment to the Town of LeRay for property taxes payable in 2022.

6. That pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 414.036 with respect to any special assessments
assigned by the Town to the annexed property and any portion of debt incurred by the Town
prior to the annexation and attributable to the property to be annexed, but for which no special
assessments are outstanding, for the area legally described (attached exhibit) there are no special
assessments or debt incurred by the Town on the subject are for which reimbursement is
required.

7. That the City Administrator of the City of Eagle Lake is hereby authorized and directed to file
a copy of this Ordinance with the Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit of the Office of
Administrative Hearings, the Minnesota Secretary of State, the Blue Earth County Auditor, and
the LeRay Township Clerk.

8. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect and final upon the date this Ordinance is
approved by the Office of Administrative Hearings.



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Eagle Lake, Minnesota , this 19"
day of January 2022.

Tim Auringer,
Mayor

ATTEST:

Jennifer J. Bromeland,
City Administrator

(City Seal)



NEW BUSINESS #2

Nj
EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

January 19, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor Auringer and City Council
From: Jennifer J, Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Angela DeMartini — Bella’s House of Doodles

Angela DeMartini, owner of Bella’s House of Doodles, was asked to appear at this evening’s
meeting to review with the City Council the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for 107 598
Avenue. The purpose of the hearing is to review the CUP and determine whether the current
violations warrant its revocation and/or whether an extension of the expired agreement to
temporarily operate the business out of the secondary building is appropriate so long as certain
conditions are met.

Discuss should include the following:

1) Status update for each of the outstanding inspections and anticipated date of completion
a. Framing inspection

Insulation inspection

Plumbing rough-in

Plumbing final

Mechanical permit

Mechanical rough-in

Mechanical final

Verification of electrical final completed by the state electrical engineer

SR e s o

2) Timeline for completion of the main building and timeframe needed for an extension to
continue operating out of the secondary building

3) Approximate number of gallons of water used prior to the meter being installed
4) Plans for installing fencing for outdoor exercise area for dogs

5) Address trespassing allegations involving adjacent properties and provide assurance that
this will not be an ongoing issue

6) Provide acknowledgment that there will not be outdoor storage of materials - the
business must be enclosed except for the fenced in outdoor exercise area for the dogs



7) Timeframe for removal of ancillary building placed on parcel without a permit
8) Kennel permit for 2022

Attached for reference purposes is a copy of a letter that was sent to Ms. DeMartini on January
5" as a follow-up to the discussion that took place at the January 3™ City Council meeting.

City Administrator



W

EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

January 5, 2022 SENT VIA EMAIL AND USPS

Angela DeMartini, Owner
Bella’s House of Doodles, LLC
57370 174" Lane

Good Thunder, MN 56037

RE: Upcoming January 19" Hearing and Outstanding Items Needing Immediate Attention
Dear Angela,

This letter is a follow-up to the January 3™ City Council meeting that you were asked to attend to
review with the City Council the current set up and use of each building located at 107 598" Avenue.
As was discussed at that meeting, your attendance is requested at a Special City Council meeting
scheduled for January 19, 2022, at Eagle Lake City Hall, 705 Parkway Avenue, Eagle Lake, MN, and
this letter serves as your official notice. The purpose of the hearing will be to review the CUP
and determine whether the current violations warrant its revocation and/or whether an
extension of the expired agreement to temporarily operate the business out of the secondary
building is appropriate. Discussion will also take place about the expiration of your current
kennel license and whether a new license can be issued at this time. Kennel licenses are valid
January 1-December 31* of each year and do not renew automatically. The meeting is
scheduled to begin at 6:00 p.m. with a public hearing on another matter not related to the conditional
use permit for Bella’s House of Doodles at 107 598" Avenue. Please plan to arrive no later than 6:30
p.m.

For purposes of providing background, what prompted my request for you to attend the January 3™
meeting was that you placed an ancillary building on your property without first obtaining a building
permit and because after looking at pictures of the inside of the shed, it appears that the shed is being
used as part of the business operations. The ancillary building was not included in your business
plan as being part of the business operations when the conditional use permit was sought and
approved. Per my phone call to you on December 15", you indicated that the building was being
used to house puppies. Then at the January 3" meeting, you indicated that the building is being used
for overflow and boarding of dogs. Clarification of what exactly this building is being used for is
“needed as it relates to your business operations for which the CUP was approved.

You also appeared before the City Council on August 2™ (per my request), to discuss your plans for
construction of the main commercial building and the secondary accessory storage building and to
request an exception to the building permit process to accommodate your desire to construct the
secondary storage building in advance of the main commercial building. An agreement was
approved by the City Council at that meeting allowing for the construction of the secondary building
and temporary use of that building to house dogs and operate your business with the condition that a
certificate of occupancy be obtained prior to January 1, 2022, You signed that agreement and in



doing so acknowledged the conditions of the agreement. Since you have not completed the
necessary inspections, a certificate of occupancy has not been issued for the main commercial
building for which the CUP was issued and according to the terms of that agreement, your CUP
should be revoked since you are continuing to operate your business out of the secondary building.

When you and I spoke on December 15", you expressed that your vision for the business had
changed and that your business was growing quickly. As was conveyed in an email that I sent to you
following our phone conversation, any changes to the business plan and scope of the business that
was approved as part of the CUP will need to be reviewed with the Planning Commission and/or City
Council. Any changes involving structural alterations, enlargement, intensification of use, or similar
change not specifically permitted by the CUP shall require an amended CUP and all procedures
apply as if a new permit were being issued.

Per my inquiry to the City’s building inspector, Dan Murphy, the following inspections are needed
for you to be able to obtain a certificate of occupancy for the main commercial building:

1) Framing inspection

2) Insulation inspection

3) Plumbing rough-in

4) Plumbing final

5) Mechanical permit

6) Mechanical rough-in

7) Mechanical final

8) Verification of electrical final completed by the state electrical inspector.

You stopped by City Hall on January 4" to inquire about obtaining a building permit for the ancillary
building that you placed on your property. At this time, a permit cannot be issued for this building as
the building is being used to operate your business and was not included in the original scope of your
business plan that was approved as part of the CUP. If you would like to expand your operations of
the business to include another building, the CUP would likely need to be amended and that process
followed. The immediate issue at hand is that the main commercial building for which the CUP was
sought and approved has not yet obtained a certificate of occupancy. You obtained permission via a
separate agreement to temporarily operate your business out of your secondary building with the
condition that operations would cease prior to January 1, 2022 and that a certificate of occupancy
would be obtained for the main commercial building prior to January 1, 2022. You have not
obtained a certificate of occupancy for the main commercial building and are continuing to operate
your business out of the secondary building (and ancillary building) even though the agreement has
expired.

While you were at City Hall on January 4™, you were asked if you are drawing water and you said
“yes”. Per City records, you paid for your water and sewer connection fees but the plumbing permit
for your project had not been paid and a meter installed. The City’s public works director met with
you on site and verified with a photograph that you have a line connected to the water line that you
are using to draw water even though you are not paying a monthly water fee. Per Section 8.150 of
City Code, taking water without authority is declared a misdemeanor. As of today, January 5%, the
plumbing permit has now been paid and a meter installed.

My recommendation as staff is for you to immediately remove the ancillary building that you placed
on your property and revisit the addition of an additional structure and amending your CUP



following the resolution of the current matter at hand involving obtaining a certificate of occupancy
for the main commercial building and obtaining permission to continue operating temporarily out of
your secondary building until the main building is ready for occupancy. The placement of the
ancillary building is an aggravating factor to an already messy situation with your main building not
yet being ready for a certificate of occupancy and the business being operated out of the secondary
building. Rick DeMartini inquired about the possibility of placing two temporary structures on the
property prior to the construction of the two current buildings and was told that was not allowed.
Merely looking at the building on June 22™ was in no way shape or form granting approval for the
building to be placed on the property and to argue otherwise is a stretch. The building appears to
have been placed on the property following the approval of the temporary agreement in August 2021
when it was discussed that the secondary building would be allowed on a limited basis to begin
business operations. There was no mention at that time of needing the ancillary building to begin
operations and no mention of the ancillary building in the original plans submitted.

A complaint was received on December 10" related to alleged trespassing by you and/or your
employees onto private property when walking/exercising the dogs. The police department notified
you of the allegation and you were instructed to walk/exercise the dogs on your property. Per the
CUP, an outdoor fenced in area is needed for the limited use of walking or training the dogs. A
building permit is needed to construct a fence.

At the hearing on the 19", please be prepared to: (1) provide a status update for each of the
outstanding inspections and anticipated date of completion; (2) provide a timeline for completion of
the main building and timeframe needed for an extension to continue operating out of the secondary
building; (3) provide approximate gallons of water used prior to meter being installed and details
about who made the temporary connection to the water line without a meter being installed; (4)
discuss plans for installing fencing for outdoor exercise area for dogs; (5) address trespassing
allegations and provide assurance that this is no longer an issue by speaking to your employees and
reminding them that they must stay on your property and are not allowed to trespass onto adjacent
private property; and (6) provide acknowledgment that there is no outdoor storage of materials — the
business must be enclosed with the exception of the fenced in outdoor exercise area for the dogs.

[ 'am more than happy to sit down and review this letter and expectations in detail with you prior to
the hearing on the 19", Please let me know at your earliest convenience if you would like to
schedule a meeting. We want your business to be successful, but we also must ensure compliance
with the CUP and code regulations and agreed upon deadlines.

Enclosed for reference purposes is a copy of your CUP and business plan, copy of the temporary
agreement, and relevant excerpts from City Code.

You can reach me at 507-257-3218 or via email at jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com.

Sincerely,

City Administrator

ce: Mayor and City Council
City Attorney



589CR267

C,‘ oF CERTIFIED, FILED AND/OR RECORDED ON
04/19/2021 12153 PM

E BLUE EARTH COUNTY, MN
(7] 3 le I—U\k < MICHAEL STALBERGER COUNTY RECORDER
E—— PROPERTY AND ENVIRONMENTAL
=" L ﬁj s RESOURCES DIRECTOR
—_— REC FEE: 46,00 EXEMPT: N
mm:s.r_:" C‘ e MRT PD: EXEMPT: N/A
it~ W SPLIT-CURRENT TX PD; N/A
1 PAGES: 4
_—
=0

STATE OF MINNESOTA

) Authenticating Certification
COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH

I, the undersigned, being duly qualified on behalf of the City of Eagle Lake, certify that the
attached Conditional Use Permit, is a true copy of the original, of which is on file at the City of
Eagle Lake.

This document was drafted by Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator for the City of Eagle
Lale.

Dated this 14" day of April 2021.

ﬂJe_nniﬁ' I Eromeland

City Administrator
City of Eagle Lake

SEAL
AFFIXED



City of Eagle Lake
Resolution No. 2021-15
Conditional Use Permit

A Resolution Approving a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Application for 107 598" Avenue
(R12.09.12.476.005) for the placement of a commercial facility in a “B-1 Community Business District”
that will be used for indoor dog kennels, dog breeding and daycare, dog grooming services, show room
with dog products, outdoor excercise area for dogs, and veterarian services with temporary sleeping
quarters.

The property for which the CUP is sought is legally described as follows: Lot 2, Block 1, Eagle Lake
Commercial Center, according to the plat there of on file and of record with the Blue Earth County
Recorder, which lies southerly of the following described line: Commencing at the southwest corner of
said Lot 2; thence North 00 degrees 24 minutes 56 seconds West, (Minnesota County Coordinate System
— Blue Earth County Zone — HARN NAD83-1996), along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance of 156.60
feet to the point of beginning; thence South 75 degrees 37 minutes 37 seconds East, a distance of 158.87
feet to a point on the easterly line of said Lot 2 and there terminating. Containing 19,249 square feet. An
easement of 20.00 feet in width lying over, under and across that part of Lot 2, Block 1, Eagle Lake
Commercial Center, according to the plat there of on file and of record with the Blue Earth County
Recorder, the center line of which is described as: Commencing at the southwest corner of said Lot 2;
thence North 00 degrees 24 minutes 56 seconds West, (Minnesota County Coordinate System — Blue
Earth County Zone — HARN NAD83-1996), along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance of 156.60 feet to
the point of beginning; thence South 75 degrees 37 minutes 37 seconds East, a distance of 123.44 feet to
the point of beginning; thence North 14 degrees 39 minutes 43 seconds East, a distance of 164.29 feet to a
point on the southernly line of the northerly 10.00 feet of said Lot 2; thence South 75 degrees 20 minutes
18 seconds East, along said southerly line, a distance of 36.07 feet to the point of intersection with the
casterly line of said Lot 2 and there terminating (see parcel B on the attached surveyor’s description).

WHEREAS, the City of Eagle Lake held a public hearing at the March 15, 2021 Planning Commission
meeting for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) application from Angela DeMartini of 107 598" Avenue for
a conditional use allowed in the B-1 Community Business District and classified as “other commercial
uses determined by the City Council to be of the same general character as permitted and conditional uses
listed above and found not to be deterimental to existing uses and to the general public, health, safety, and
welfare”; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council on the City of Eagle Lake, Minnesota,
that the CUP application from Angela DeMartini of 107 508" Avenue (R12.09.12.476.005) for a
commercial facility for indoor dog kennels, dog breeding and daycare, dog grooming services, show room
with dog products, outdoor exercise area for dogs, and veterarian services with temporary sleeping
quarters be approved with the following conditions:

1. Walls must be sound proof.
2. Weekly pickup of fecal waste from site.
3. Odor proof containers for fecal waste storage.



SLOhTh g

Rodent proof food containers.

Ventilation system installed.

Surprise inspections.

Sleeping quarters are not allowed to be used as a residence or for a period in excess of 7
consecutive days.

The entire business must be enclosed with the exception of limited use to walk or train the dogs in
an outdoor fenced in area. Fence must be routinely inspected and properly maintained.

Adopted by ¢Clty Council of Eagle Lake, Minnesota, this 5" day of April 2021,
K / iyt
‘/

City Administrator



o, e A, YD | X A AT M Ry R
ey Rt ~-
NOWWDEILEED S.EOAZRENS

ﬁﬂﬂ&cﬁ%ﬁﬁ:&ﬂﬂsgiﬂﬁgaﬁ
Ao S o 3] RSinor 2 B 3upRd £ 62335 ETpgT 40 SNnnp
WY SIS £y WAL £5 SR o] R T Sy

o TR Sy TR TR O ST B ST SPUCSaE L€ I

2% asdap §1 NS a1 535] 09 95T O F0NCTE L BT A
25, 3 Feft TIE5T - EROYH NEYH ~ JUCT RINS) LRy ImE - s
eousioe kanen memIvong] R FRISE 65 FUAUTW p Rad
Egﬂﬂﬂluﬂﬂﬂ?‘ﬂﬁﬂggﬁﬂ_gg

T PRGLONT 0RO 30 2000
g Rpredy funor YLtz INE AN Yl QUOSIU 10 PUE 3] V0 0 53R
114 3 cg Supusce Ay femtatmey syrT A TP T NS
Lnd LML RO pUT S EUD mnn FUi] meus 9 29 OI0T IUSRISTTE

nRURR
23 el ST TUAECY “RumrunuE,

B PUC T P O 3w ApSos 2y e tpod ©0g 29y LB ST
30 SOUEED B 15T SPUGSOS LE SR [ SRS SLUNCS B0

BsUINEq §0 TWIOE 1 01 4] DTECT Jo ML BT A PreS o 30k
= Bungs "S55T - EDOYH MEYH - ez Aauncy yue] amg -waesly
o3 Ay | P e
OO TR T T

“543] pRqLop Slamoga) W P EEACE T TN RIS

FIUNDY T S0E I R PSR [0 U 3 V0D ARARIET IR
o IEpTDR P RPRARNGD Ty #363 TR0 'L 10T e wed 1)

pd
KOOSO

wETE LT

uhﬁiuuguﬂntuﬁgﬂzﬁuﬁnﬂ W3 LTS

ykﬁhﬂ.ﬁmﬂ T N - SUOT RIS T S~ ety
il T o el
Eggﬁdgﬁﬁggﬂﬂtﬁ%

Sty Saqurcap TSREE] Sl 10 ARrcls Ty SN SRRy
NI LD S S ST R DOORU O IR ] D S R IS AN
B BT FREIe) MY TG T AP0 T T 9T I

wRmEl

arEef \rﬂ.ﬁﬁnﬂwmv

f L e e

[ |jb B#v..um_v_—hstﬂum

L
selsgempintoln

7

e hu_u_ﬂn.ﬂg\

e 33 ;0 KD e Jo 2130 SHOM N PUE JIRRSILIPY |
Ay trmdeny g A pasoidde pue pamanay wRag sy ds e By ¢

ININDTITMONAOY ALID

PISE nim
M.askeson




AGREEMENT

NOW COMES FORTH, City of Eagle Lake, hereinafter referred to as “City”
and Angela-guiiillé DeMartini the owner# and operatotg of Bella’s House of Doodles,
LLC, hereinafter referred to collectively as “Bella’s House of Doodles” who make the
following agreement.

WHEREAS, Bella’s House of Doodles received a conditional use permit for
property located at 107 598™ Avenue, Eagle Lake to operate a business that breeds and
raises Doodles, to train dogs, provide gmomin?’ é'hd‘{csi:g'%ie day-care facility; and

WHEREAS, the main building on the property has not been constructed but will
be completely constructed and receive a certificate of occupancy prior to January 1, 2022,
and

WHEREAS, the property is also to contain a secondary building that will be used
for storage and would only be used in connection with the main structure; and

WHEREAS, the secondary building will be completed prior to the main
structure; and

WHEREAS, Bella’s House of Doodles has already paid for the construction of
the buildings; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to allow the secondary building on a limited basis in
order to allow the business to begin operation;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree ag follows:

: That Bella’s House of Doodles will be allowed to use the secondary

building to temporarily ‘house” dogs and to operate their business;

?"\&ﬂ, -



Z: That the use of the secondary building for that purpose shall end on or
before January 1, 2022,

3, That the construction of the main building shall be completed and a
certificate of occupancy obtained for the main building prior to January 1, 2022;

i3 That Bella’s House of Doodles shall provide to the City evidence showing
that the buildings have been paid for and the time table for construction;

5 That Bella’s House of Doodles shall maintain the dogs in a manner that is
humane:

THE PARTIES FURTHER AGREE THAT IF THE MAIN BUILDING IS
NOT CONSTRUCTED AND READY FOR OCCUPANCY ON OR BEFORE
JANUARY 1, 2022 that:

1. The conditional use permit for the property will be revoked;

2. That any operation of the business that requires a conditional use permit will

immediately cease;

3.0

3. That Bella’s House of Doodles, Angela DeMartini aadd
imintkse@ severally liable for any costs incurred by the city in enforcing this
agreement, including but not limited to time expended by city staff and legal

fees and costs.

E&LIL



4, Consideration for this Agreement is the mutual promises of the parties,

Dated: MW l’l / {LDU

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE

C/D«V\&va AN VN -y

Angela DeMar t@

R1ck DeMartm / Fonsal Backer .

Bella’s House of Doodles
By:
It's -

(Pwé'a_ pe %



JKROUTH CONTRACTING LLC

1835 Creekview LN NE
Owatonna, MIN 55060

Jesse Routh

507-383-7892
jrouthbod@yahoo.com

INVOICE #8012021
August 1, 2021

Rick & Angela Demartini
Good Thunder, MN

Down Payment on 40’ x 60’ x 9’ Office Bldg
Down Payment on 40’ x 60’ x 16’ Storage
Balance of Material Payment 40" x 60" x 9’
Balance of Material Payment 40’ x 60’ x 16’
Progress Payments due later

Any questions please call,

Jesse Routh
JIK Routh Contracting LLC

$18,000- Paid 5/5/2021
$18,000- Paid 5/5/2021
$50,000- Paid 7/26/2021
$50,000- Paid 7/26/2021



DLES

BUSINESS PLAN

Bella House Of Doodles, LLC;
107 598th Ave, Eagle Lake, Minnesota 56024
January 15, 2021

507-822-3393

website: bellashouseofdoodles.com

Executive Summary
The Business

Our family, lost our beloved labradoodle in the winter of 2015, It was heart breaking and emotionally
devastating as she was part of our family. She served as a emotional support dog and brought comfort
and healing to our family members.

In IIoving' memory of Bella, I wanted to give back to people in need. Those hurting and suffering from

arry of circumstances along ponding the all great family dog.
To honor our Bella, Bella's House of Doodles evolved and has grown by word of mouth.

On January 15, 2021 our family business was turhed into an Limited Liability Company, [LLC.]

Page 1 of 6



Business Plan Page 2 of 6

The Management
Management structure of the day to day operations will be run by Angela DeMartini..

The Goals and Objectives
At Bella's House of Doodles, we raise the finest designer Doodles. We pride ourselves on raising non-

shedding, non-allergenic family loving companions.
Many of our Fur babies have gone off to be service and therapy dogs.

We do intensive puppy training using puppy culture and eary neurological stimulation protocols, (o gel

our puppies off to the best start in life.

The Product
With our new Ffacility, we will be able to offer;

1. The finest designer Doodles;

2. Puppy training classes using our proven Baxler & Bella courses;
3. Grooming services of all ages to our current and future costuimers;
4, Doggie daycare with boarding facilities;

5. Show room filled with our Outstanding line of Puppy/Dog bathing Products, health & wellness line,
Dog Food, Online Training Programs, Dog clothes and Dog apparel shirts and hats;

6. On staff Veterinarian or Veterinary Technician to provide Trans Cervical ingemination, Progesterone
testing, ultrasound procedures, Miro Chip and registration, Neo Par, Bordetella , and Solo Jec 5

vaceines.

The Targef Mavkef

At the present time we have animals in a 7 state area, Our mission is to have our designer puppies in
every state, We curtanty have a puppy flight nanny that fly's around the country delivering our puppies
to customers who will met the flight nanny at the destination airport. Our puppies fly's in cabin with the

namy.

Ownership Baclground
Angela J DeMartini (owner):




Business Plan Page 3 of 6

6 years of a Doodle expert/trainer/breeder.

15 years of customer relations.

Company Vianagement Structure
Management structure of the day to day operations of the business will be by Angela DeMartini and
would be involved in all aspects of the business: The Creation of designer doodles, doggie day care,

grooming and velerinarian services.

The business will have a full -time Veterinary or Veterinary Technician, a Grooming Technician,
Administration Assistant, Operations Manager, and Dog Specialists.

Organizational Timeline

At the Moment we are Renting a Facility in Eagle lake, MN., and using our guardianship program for our
dogs. In the Spring of 2021 we will start construction of a new kennel [40' X 60'] commercial building
that will give us enough room for . 8 dogs. We also will be building a [40' X 60'] Pole Bamn Shed for our
warehouse, We will construct fencing in areas for our dogs to run/play. Construction of the facility
should be completed by Nov of 2021 or soon, weather dependent of course....

Company Assets

Bella' House of Doodles substantial assets are at 25 breeding animals, our 30 x 50 Barn, Backup
generator, 1.p. 4500 pressure washer, kennel fencing, 2017 Nissan Amada, computers, electronics,
animal doors, animal kennels, feeders, waters, tools, training programs, products, tool cat with
attachments, cam am defender and veterinary equipment.

Location Analysis
Bella's House of Doodles advantage is our location in southern Minnesota, and hour and a half from the

twin cities and Minneapolis/St. Paul Airport.
Our furry fiiends are born and raised in a loving atmosphere, with room to run and develop there unique

skills...

Establishied Customers
Over the years Angela has established customers by word of mouth (hroughout the united states.

Bella's House of Doodles customers have retuin to purchase again after there first initial purchase..

Advertising
Signs on our facility, face book, web site, twitter, and animal sites.

Operations




Rusiness Plan Page 4 of 6

Staffing
The business will have a full -time Velerinary or Veterinary Technician, a Grooming Technician,

Administration Assistant, Operations Manager, and Dog Specialists.
Facilitics

The Business plang to construct a 40' x 60' commercial building and a 40' x 60' pole barn, located at 107
598th Ave, Eagle Lale, MN 56024. The commercial building would hold the office that the President
would operate the business from.

It would have 8 indoor kennels and 8 outside kennel runs which would be used by the mama dogs and

there puppies. In addition, there will be 8 indoor kennels for use by the daycare potion of the business,
The breeding and daycare care portions of the business will be housed in separate areag of the facility.

The daycare portion would also have a fenced outside area with artificial f Lo allow the dogs to play
outside. The indoor space will be heated and air conditioned.

The facilily would have a room dedicated to ils grooming services, show room with produects, and

another room dedicated lo veterinarian services for dogs.
The 40" x 60' pole barn will be warehouse for products and equipment.

It is anticipated the construction of these buildings could be completed within 6 months based on
approval of construction permits by the City of Eagle Lake.

Licensing and Permitting

Currently the business is working with the State of Minnesota {o obtain a license (o be a commercial
breeder, The Business has applied and received a license from the City of Eagle Lake to operate at 105
598th Ave, Eagle Lake, MN 56024.

Istablished Market

Bella's House of Doodles uses several social media's sites to promote and advertise our puppies on face
book and Instagram. Many of our puppies have their own Instagram accounts and followers.... We here
at Bella's House of Doodles have a closed face book page for families that have gotten puppies from us
in the past. Its a great way to stay in touch, set play dates and keep up with litler mates, We have an
exlremely large follower base that has grown over the years, with MANY referrals and repeat
customers. Many of our families have more than one doodle from us.

Competitors Analysis



[

Business Plan : Page 5 of 6

What sets Bella's House of Doodles different from our competitors is WE here have a kennel free
approach to this industry. Its important to us here to provide a loving caring puppy to our customers, and
that our customers knowingly are getting a puppy that is in the most humanly way possible. Our
difference is, we started with a few hand selected, health tested [via Paw print forensics and/or Embark],
great disposition, and lineage to start our breeding program. With much consideration and love for our
dogs, we have come up with a guardianship home program, that allows us to carry on our lines without
having many dogs in kennels, or retiving and rehoming a older mamma dog,

On occasion we will keep back a puppy or two to catry on the parents lines, We will offer one of these
puppies up to a family to raise as fheir own.[we provide all veterinarian needs along with grooming
while under contract with us].

We retain the breeding rights under a contract, As per to our contract, families would get their puppy for
no cost at 8 weeks or as soon as one becomes available.

When the female dog goes through their fivst heat cycle, around 1 year, we will breed thein on their
second cycle, around 1 1/2 years of age.

We would make arrangements for' the family to drop off the female dog, we would do either a natural
breeding or Trans Cervical Insemination. After a few hours, the female dog can be picked up and go
home... 35 days later the female dog would return for an hour so we can do a ultrasound and check on
pregnancy. Once again the female dog would go back home and return one week prior to having
puppies. We will warp her litter and return the female dog at 7 weeks. The families, occasionally visit

their mama dog and see the puppies.

The female dogs come into heat approximately every 6 months. In our confract we retain the right to
breed 2 litters, but up too 4 litters, This would vary on special conditions such as a single pup or
complication where we would lose a litter.

Onee the contract is fulfilled, we pay for the spay or neuter and release any rights. Its been a win win, as
the family is getting a high quality, health tested and outstanding temperament far menmiber, and we are

not rehoming an older dog as well as we ate able to carry on our lines.

i




Parcel PolntUrban

+ Centrold

* Non Centrold

[J) ParcelLinks

® Monument

Last Data Uploaded: 1/14/2021 £:23:27 AM

Developed W‘;" ﬁbmg?[

Date created: 1/14/2021




evidence or change of circumstances warrant it.

Subd. 7. Fees. An applicant for a zoning amendment shall pay a non-refundable filing
fee in conneclion with the submittal of the application in accordance with a fee schedule

as established, from time to time, by the City Council,

Subd. 1, Authority. The City Council, in accordance with the procedures and standards
set out in this Section, may grant conditional use permits authorizing the development of

SECTION 6.070 CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS

uses listed as conditional uses in the regulations applicable to the zoning district in
which the specific property is located. The City Council also reserves the right to
review, modify, or terminate the approval of any conditional use permit.

Subd. 2. Purpose. The principal objective of this Ordinance is to provide for an orderly

arrangement of compatible building and land uses, and for the proper locations of all

types of uses required by the City. To accomplish this objective, each type and kind of

use is classified as permitted in one (1) or more of the various zoning districts

established by this Ordinance. However, in addition to those uses specifically classified

and permitted in each district, there ave certain additional uses which may be allowed
because of their unusual characteristics or the service they provide to the public.

These conditional uses require particular considerations as to their proper location in
relation to adjacent established or intended use and the planned development of the
community; therefore, each application will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis and
will be subject to a public hearing process.

Subd. 3. Procedure. The following procedures shall govern application for Conditional

Uses Permits:

1.

An application for a Conditional Use Permit shall be filed with the Zoning
Administrator on a form provided by the City and shall contain at least the
following information: The applicant’s name, address, and proof of interest in
the property.

The owner’s name and address, if different than the applicant, and the ownet’s
signed consent to the filing of the application.

The street address and legal description of the property proposed for the
Conditional Use Permit.

The zoning classification and present use of the subject property.
A general description of the proposed conditional use,

A statement indicating whether the applicant will require a variance in

Chapter 6 - Page 24



connection with the proposed conditional use.

7. Such other information or documentation as the Zoning Administrator may deem
to be necessaty or appropriate for a full and proper consideration and disposition
of the application,

To defray administrative costs of processing of requests for conditional use permits, a
fee as set by the City Council on the City Fee Schedule to include postage for each
public hearing notice sent out shall be paid by the petitioner.

Subd. 4. Action of Zoning Administrator. Upon receipt of a properly completed
application for a conditional use, the Zoning Administrator shall forthwith transmit to
the Planning Commission the application together with all other documents made part
thereof.

Subd. 5. Public Hearing, Upon receipt of a properly completed application for a
conditional use permit, the Planning Commission shall set a date for a public hearing,

Subd. 6, Public Hearing Notice. The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing
on the conditional use permit application within sixty (60) days after receiving the
application by the Zoning Administrator. Notice of said public hearing shall be given in
the City’s official newspaper a minimum of ten (10) days prior to the hearing date and a
maximum of thirty (30) days to the hearing. The Planning Commission may require
notice be given to property owners of an area greater than three hundred fifty (350) feet.

Notice shall be given by first class mail to all owners of property within three hundred
fifty (350) feet from the proposed location of the conditional use. The notice shall
describe the particular conditional use and shall contain a brief description thereof.
County records and street addresses shall be deemed sufficient for the location or
certification of ownership for notification purposes.

Subd. 7. Action of the Planning Commission. Upon conclusion of the public hearing,
the Planning Commission shall transmit its recommendation to the City Council, The
Planning Commission shall either recommend the granting of the Conditional Use
Permit, granting the Conditional Use Permit subject to conditions, or denying the
Conditional Use Permit.

The failure of the Planning Commission to act within sixty (60) days of receipt of the
application shall be deemed a recommendation for the approval of the Conditional Use
Permit, unless the Planning Commission tabled the request. When a request is tabled by
the Planning Commission, said request shall not be forwarded to the City Council until a
recommendation to approve, approve with conditions, or deny has been adopted.

Subd. 8. Standards. The Planning Commission shall only recommend the granting of
the Conditional Use Permit, granting the Conditional Use Permit subject to conditions,
or denying the Conditional Use Permit based on written findings of fact with regard to

Chapter 6 - Page 25




each of the standards set forth below and, where applicable, any special standatds for
specific uses set forth in the provisions of a specific zoning district,

A,

B.

S-S

m e W

Jr

It is one of the conditional uses listed in the particular zoning district.

It is in keeping with the comprehensive planning policies of the City and this
Ordinance as amended from time to lime.

It does not interfere with or diminish the use of property in the immediate vicinity.
It can be adequately served by public facilities and services.

It does not cause undue traffic congestion,

It preserves significant historical and architectural resources.

It preserves significant natural and environmental features.

It will not cause a negative cumulative effect, when considered in conjunction with
the cumulative effect of various special uses of all types on the immediate
neighborhood, and the effect of the proposed type of conditional use upon the City
as a whole,

It complies with all other applicable regulations of the zoning district in which it is
located and other applicable ordinances, except to the extent such regulations have
been modified through the planned development process or the granting of a

variance,

It will not jeopardize the public’s health, safety, or general welfare,

Subd. 9, Action of City Council. After receipt of the Planning Commission’s
reconunendation or its failure to act within sixty (60) days, the City Council shall either
deny the Conditional Use Permit, or grant the Conditional Use Permit with or without
conditions.

Al

The City Council must take action on the application within sixty (60) days after
receiving the report of the Planning Commission, Ifit grants the conditional use
permit, the City Council may impose conditions (including time limits) it considers
necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare and such conditions among
other things, may include a time limit for the use to exist or operate.

An amended conditional use permit application shall be administered in a manner
similar to that required for a new conditional use permit, requests for changes in
conditions, and as otherwise described in this Ordinance.

If a time limit or periodic review is included as a condition by which a Conditional

Chapter 6 - Page 26



Use Permit is granted, the Conditional Use Permit may be reviewed at a public
hearing with notice of said hearing published at least ten (10) days prior to the
review. It shall be the responsibility of the Zoning Administrator to schedule such
public hearings and the owner of land having a conditional use permit shall not be
required to pay a fee for said review, A public hearing for annual review of a
conditional use permit may be granted at the discretion of the City Council.,

D. In the event that the applicant violates any of the conditions set forth in the
Conditional Use Permit, the City Council shall have the authority to revoke the
Conditional Use Permit,

Subd. 10. Additional Conditions. In permitting a new conditional use or the alteration

of an existing conditional use, the City Council may impose additional conditions which

the Council considers necessary to protect the best interest of the surrounding area or the

community as a whole. These conditions may include, but are not limited to the
following:

A. Increasing the required lot size or yard dimension.

B. Limiting the height, size or location of buildings.
Controlling the location and number of vehicle access points.
Increasing the street width.

Increasing the number of required off-street parking spaces.

Limiting the number, size, location or lighting of signs.

@ = ® 9 o

Requiring diking, fencing, screening, landscaping or other facilities to protect
adjacent or nearby property,

H. Designating sites for open space.

Subd. 11. Effect of Approval. The approval of a proposed conditional use by the City
Council shall not authorize the development, construction, reconstruction, alteration or
moving of any building or structure, but shall merely authorize the preparation, filing
and processing of an application for a building permit,

Subd. 12. Limitafions of Conditional Uses. Subject to an extension of time granted by
the City Council, no conditional use permit shall be valid for a period longer than twelve
(12) consecutive months, unless a Building Permit is issued and the conditional use
commenced within that period of time,

A. Except when otherwise provided in the resolution approving the conditional use, a
conditional use shall be deemed to relate to, and be for the benefit of, the use and lot

Chapter 6 - Page 27




in question, rather than the owner or operator of such lot.

Subd. 13. Other Requirements. Any change involving structural alterations,
enlargement, intensification of use, or similar change not specifically permitted by the
Conditional Use Permit issued, shall require an amended Conditional Use Permit and all
procedures apply as if a new permit were being issued, The Zoning Administrator shall
maintain a record of all Conditional Use Permits issued including information on the
use, location, and conditions imposed by the City Council. Also, time limits, review
dates, and such other information as may be appropriate.

A. No application for a conditional use permit shall be resubmitted for consideration by
the Planning Commission for a period of one-year following a denial of such
request, except the Planning Commission may permit a new application, if in the
opinion of the Planning Commission, new evidence or change of circumstances
warrant it.

Subd. 14. Fees. An applicant for a conditional use permit shall pay a non-
refundable filing fee in connection with the submittal of the application in accordance
with a fee schedule as established, from time to time, by the City Couneil.

SECTION 6.080 VARIANCES

Subd. 1. Authority. In accordance with the procedures and standards set forth in this
Section, the City Council shall have the authority to grant variances from the provisions
of this Ordinance in instances where their strict enforcement would cause a practical
difficulty because of circumstances unique to the individual property.

Subd. 2. Purpose. The variance procedure is intended to provide a narrowly
circumsctibed means by which relief may be granted from unforeseen particular
applications of this Ordinance that create practical difficulties to a particular property,

Subd. 3. Parties Entitled to Seek Variances. Applications for variances may be filed
by the owner of, or any person having confractual interest in, the property.

Subd. 4, Procedure. An application fora Variance shall be filed with the Zoning
Administrator on a form provided by the City and shall contain at least the following
information: To defray administrative costs of processing of requests for variances, a
fee as set by the City Council from time to time, to include postage for each public
hearing notice sent out, shall be paid by the petitioner.

A. The applicant’s name, address, and proof of interest in the property.

B. The owner’s name and address, if different than the applicant, and owners signed
consent to the filing of the application,

C. The street address and legal description of the property.

Chapter 6 - Page 28




NEW BUSINESS #3

Wf
EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

January 19, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor Auringer and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: 317 LeRay Avenue

Discussion took place at the January 3" meeting regarding the property at 317 LeRay Avenue
and alleged nuisance violations related to storing sheet metal. A letter was sent to the property
owner by legal counsel on January 4", giving the property owner seven days to contact the City
with a plan to bring the property into compliance within the next fourteen days. The property
owner did contact Chief of Police John Kopp within the seven day timeframe but has not yet
brought the property into compliance within the fourteen day timeframe given.

Discussion should ensue about next steps if there is an interest in commencing an abatement
action.

B.T ennifela . Bromeland

City Administrator



m""
EAGLE LAKE

WIERE OFPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

January 3, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor Auringer and City Council
From: Jennifer J, Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: 317 LeRay Avenue

Discussion took place at the December 6" City Council meeting about nuisance complaints
(specifically, the storage of scrap metal in unenclosed containers) received against the property
located at 317 LeRay Avenue. A status update will be provided at the meeting.

Enclosed for reference purposes is Section 3.090 from City Code.

Direction is needed from the City Council as to whether there is an interest in abating the
nuisance if compliance is not achieved with the property owner.

Yy (pOnmadand

Jennifer )Y Bromeland
City Administrator




SECTION 3.090 REFUSE STORAGE

Subd. 1, Definitions. The following terms, as used in this section, shall have the
following meanings:

A. A, Refuse: The term “refuse” means all solid waste products or waste producls having
the character of solids rather than liquids in that such products will not flow readily
without additional liquid and which products are composed wholly or partly of such
materials as garbage, sweepings, cleanings, trash, industrial solid wastes or domestic
solid wastes. Refuse also includes organic wastes, animal excreta or the carcass of
animals, tree or shrub trimmings and grass clippings. Refuse also includes brick, plaster
or other waste matter resulting from the demolition, alteration or construction of any
building or structure; or accumulated wasle materials, cans, containers, and; (Approved
March 2, 2015)

B. B. Junk: The term “junk’™ means household appliances, bedding, bottles, boxes, broken
glass, cardboard, cartons, furniture manufactured for indoor use only, lumber and
building materials that are not neatly stacked, machine parts, motor vehicle parts,
tires/rims, pallets, paper, plumbing fixtures, scrap metal, and water heaters.

(Approved March 2, 2015)

Subd. 2. Owner to Provide Container. The owner of any premises within the City
upon which premises refuse or junk is or may be present, shall provide and maintain on
such premises sufficient containers for the storage of all refuse or junk accumulated or
stored on such premises, which containers shall be constructed of noncombustible
material and have a noncombustible cover.

Subd. 3. Prohibitions.

A. Storage Out of Container. It is unlawful for any person to place, retain or store, or for
any person, as an owner or occupant having control of a premises within the City to
permit the placement, retention or storage, upon such premises, of any refuse or junk
unless placed, retained or stored completely within a container or containers as
required by subdivision 2 of this section

B. Storage in Container. It is unlawful for any person to place, retain or store, or for any
person, as an owner or occupant having control of a premises within the City, to
permit the retention, placement or storage, upon such premises, of any refuse or junk
retained or stored completely within a container or containers as required by
subdivision 2 of this section for any period of time in excess of seven (7) days.

Subd. 4. Public Nuisance Declared. Any accumulation upon any premises within the
City of any refuse, garbage, or junk not stored in a container or containers as required by
subdivision 2 of this scction, or stored in such a container or containers upon such
premises for a period in excess of seven (7) days, is hereby declared to be a hazard to the



public health and safety, and a public nuisance, which may be abated by the City as such.

Subd. 5. Elimination of Nuisance.

A.

Notice. In the event any accumulation declared by subdivision 4 of this section to be
a public nuisance is found by the City to exist, the City may cause to be served upon
the owner of the property upon which such accumulation exists, by registered or
certified mail, or by personal service, a notice ordering such owner to remove such
accumulation within ten (10) days after the date of such notice, and stating that in the
event the owner does not comply with such order, the necessary work may be
performed or caused to be performed by the City at the expense of the owner, and that
if the owner does not pay for such expense, the cost of the work will be assessed
against the property benefited.

The notice shall also state that it is in effect for a period of twelve (12) months from
the date of the notice and if the nuisance condition re-occurs within that twelve (12)
month period, the City shall abate the nuisance without further notification to the
property owner. If no owner of the property can be found, the notice shall be posted
on the property for a period of ten (10) days, after which period the City may perform
any necessary work,

Performance of Work by City; Invoice. If the owner of any property fails, within
such ten (10) day period, to comply with the order set forth in any notice given
pursuant to the provisions of this subdivision, the City may cause to be performed
such work as is ordered by such notice. The City shall cause to be maintained a
record showing the cost of such work attributable to cach separate lot and parcel,
shall cause to be prepared and mailed to such owner an invoice setting forth the
charge for such work, which shall be immediately due and payable at City Hall and
shall forward the information contained in such record to the City Administrator, The
fee will be determined by the City Fee Schedule.

C. Assessment. Before December 1st of cach year, the City shall cause to be listed the

total unpaid charges for each type of work against cach separate lot or parcel to which
such charges are attributable pursuant to this subdivision. The Council may then

assess such charges against the property benefited as a special assessment, pursuant to
the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429, for certification to the County
Auditor and collection together with current taxes payable in the following year



NN/ AT) L

o
)
- B
-




: Kennecfy
erinedy
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW Michael H. Kennedy

Christopher M. Kennedy*

January 4, 2022

Jenni Baker
317 LeRay Avenue
Eagle Lake MN 56024

Re: 317 LeRay Avenue, Eagle Lake Minnesota

Dear Ms. Baker:

My office represents the City of Eagle Lake. At the council meeting of January 3, 2022, the City
Council discussed the condition of your property and the fact that you are storing sheet metal. City
Staff in particular Chief John Kopp have attempted to work with you to bring your property into
compliance with the city code. This process begin on February 4, 2021, it not sooner. On February
4, 2021, Chief Kopp provided you a letter with a copy of the City Code regarding the improper

storage of materials on your property.

This letter was followed up by visits from the Chief, and additional correspondence on September
28, 2021 where he again provided you a copy of the ordinance on September 27, 2021 and sent a
further letters on that date, December 8, 2021 and December 10, 2021.

The property continues to be maintained in a manner that is violation of the City Code. The City
has a number of options in this matter. These remedies are not exclusive meaning that the city can
take more than one at the same time. These include bringing criminal charges against you for
maintaining a nuisance property and/or bringing an abatement action that would allow the City to
bring the property into compliance. If the City brings an abatement action the costs of that action,
including legal fees and the costs to bring the property into compliance will be assessed against

you and the property.

The City Council is concerned about how your property is affecting your neighboré and
neighborhood. While they would like to work with you to resolve this matter without litigation

and criminal charges, the ball is in your court.

You need to cortact the city in the next seven days with a plan to bring your property into
“compliance with all applicable City Code and State Statutes and the property needs to be in

compliance in the next fourteen (14) days.

99 Navaho Avenue, Suite 104  Mankato, MN 56001
Phone: 507/345-4582 Fax: 507/345-1010
Email: knklaw@hickorytech.net

Website: kennedykennedylaw.lawoffice.com
* Also Admitted in lowa



If no action is taken and a plan is not agreed to, this matter will again be brought to the attention
of the City Council and I would expect that at that time an Abatement Action will be commenced.

Sincerely,

KENNEDY & KENNEDY
Christopher M. Kennedy
CMK/emk

Cc:  Jennifer Bromeland
John Kopp



NEW BUSINESS #4

EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

January 19, 2022

To: Honorable Mayor Auringer and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Contract with Region Nine for Strategic Economic Development Planning

Enclosed is a contract from Region Nine for services related to researching and creating a
Strategic Economic Development Plan for the City of Eagle Lake. By signing the contract,
Eagle Lake agrees to pay $75.00 per hour to Region Nine. The cost for services will not exceed
$15,000. The cost for this contract will be paid for utilizing a $10,000 grant from Southern
Minnesota Initiative Foundation (SMIF) that was obtained for the purpose of developing a
strategic economic development plan and initiative. The City’s match will be paid for using
funds allocated in the 2022 budget for this purpose (101-41600-300).

Attached for reference purposes is the Region Nine Contract for Services and a copy of the
Small-Town Grant Application with SMIF.

Jenntfer J. Bromeland
City Administrator




9
CoUNTIES

REG'ON NINE Your regional partner for progress.

DEVELOPMENT 3 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 310, Mankato, MN 56001
COMMISSION 507.387.5643 » 800.450.5643 « fax: 507.387,7105

Contract for Services

Region Nine Development Commission and City of Eagle Lake

This Contract for Services, made this ____ of January 2022, is by and between City of Eagle
Lake, hereinafter referred to as EAGLE LAKE, and Region Nine Development Commission,
hereinafter referred to as RNDC,

The purpose of this contract is to provide a mutual understanding concerning the services
to be rendered to EAGLE LAKE by RNDC.

SECTION I: DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

RNDC hereby agrees to research and create a Strategic Economic Development Plan for
the City of Eagle Lake.

Develop and conduct surveys to solicit input from residents of the city.

Conduct interviews that focus on current economic drivers of the city's economy.
Moderate community input session(s).

Perform comprehensive economic analysis for the city and surrounding area.

Analyze data, draft the report and present for public review.

mmonMNnw >

Incorporate changes from public review and submit for formal adoption by the Eagle
Lake City Council.
SECTION II: DESCRIPTION OF EAGLE LAKE'S RESPONSIBILITIES

EAGLE LAKE agrees to:

A. Appoint a primary contact for this project.

B. Compensate RNDC in accordance with Section IV of this contract.

C. Provide RNDC with specific information, plans, resolutions, and documents as
needed to complete RNDC's services.

D. Schedule, conduct, mail and print information for public hearings/meetings as
required and assure that all publication and notification requirements are met.

E. Pay for all cost related to public hearings and corresponding publications and
notifications.

F. Be the party responsible for updating and maintaining all work completed under this
contract.

32
ScHooL
DisTRICTS

72 147
CiTies TowNSHIPS

www.rndc.org 3<in-f



REG'ON NINE Your regional partner for progress.

DEVELOPMENT 3 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 310, Mankato, MN 56001
COMMISSION 507.387.5643 . 800.450.5643 - fax: 507.387.7105

9

S ION I1I: CONTRACT PERIOD
A. This contract is effective from January 15, 2022 to September 30, 2022.

B. Dates are contingent upon timely response from EAGLE LAKE to RNDC.
C. The period for this contract may be amended upon request and signed approval by
both EAGLE LAKE and RNDC.
SECTION IV: COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

A. EAGLE LAKE agrees to pay $75.00/hour to RNDC to complete the services outlined in
Section |. The cost of services is not to exceed $15,000.

B. Mileage will be charged at actual using the current federal IRS rate.
C. Copies, supplies, and postage will be charged at actual.
D. RNDC will provide EAGLE LAKE with a monthly invoice indicating services provided
and the total amount due.
SECTION V: TERMS AND CONDITIONS
A. Qualifications

RNDC represents that it is qualified and willing to perform the services set forth
herein.

B. Amendments

Any alterations, variations, modifications or waivers of terms of this agreement shall
be binding upon EAGLE LAKE and RNDC only upon being reduced to writing and
being signed by a duly authorized representative of EAGLE LAKE and of RNDC.

C. Assignment

RNDC represents that it will utilize only its personnel in the performance of the
services set forth herein, and further agrees that it will neither assign, transfer, or
subcontract any rights or obligations under this agreement without prior written
consent of EAGLE LAKE.

D. Data and Copyright

a. All reports, data, information, documentation, and material given to or prepared
by RNDC pursuant to this agreement will be confidential and will not be released
by RNDC during the contract period without prior authorization from EAGLE
LAKE.

b. No reports, maps, data, commentaries, or other documentation produced in
whole or in part under this agreement will be subject of an application for
copyright by or on behalf of RNDC or RNDC's agents or personnel.

32
ScHoolL
DisTRICTS

9
CoUNTIES

72 147
CiTiEs TOWNSHIPS

www.rndc.org ein-f



REGION NINE Your regional partner for progress.
DEVELOPMENT 3 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 310, Mankato, MN 56001
COMMISSION 507.387.5643 « 800.450,5643 « fax: 507.387.7105

E. Compliances

RNDC agrees to abide by and assures that no person shall on the basis of race,
color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, disability, status with regard
to public assistance, sexual orientation, age, political beliefs or in any other manner
that violates state or federal law be excluded from participating in, be denied the
benefits of, or be otherwise subject to discrimination in connection with the
operations of this contract.

F. Financial Records

RNDC agrees that it will establish and keep for a period of three years following the
receipt of payment from the final invoice for services performed hereunder such
financial records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition of the funds
received pursuant to this contract.

G. Termination

a. If either party shall fail to fulfill its obligations hereunder, or shall violate any
terms of this contract, the other party shall have the right to terminate this
contract by giving written notice to the defaulting party at least thirty (30) days
prior to termination. Such written notice shall specify the nature of the default.

b. Inthe event of the termination of this contract prior to normal completion, all
finished or unfinished documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps,
photographs, and reports prepared by RNDC in carrying out the work tasks
hereunder shall become property of EAGLE LAKE. RNDC shall be entitled to
receive from EAGLE LAKE the reasonable value of such materials. In addition,
EAGLE LAKE shall pay RNDC for the services actually and satisfactorily performed
by RNDC hereunder up to the time of termination, less any payments previously
made to RNDC under this contract.

H. Information

EAGLE LAKE agrees that all information provided to RNDC will be true and correct to
the best of its knowledge. RNDC is not liable for its use or dissemination of false or
erroneous information, data, or other materials provided by EAGLE LAKE and/or
involved volunteers.

I. Severability

Any provision or part of this contract identified by either party as unenforceable
under any law or regulation shall be considered stricken, but all remaining
provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon EAGLE LAKE and RNDC. The
contract shall be revised to replace such stricken provision with a valid and
enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intentions
of the stricken provision.

32
ScHooL
DIsTRICTS

72 147
Cities TowNSHIPS

9
COUNTIES

www.rndc.org ¥ein-f



REGION NINE Your regional partner for progress.
Ty e e e )
DEVELOPMENT 3 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 310, Mankato, MN 56001
COMMISSION 507.387.5643 « 800,450.5643 « fax: 507.387.7105

SECTION VI: ACCEPTANCE

EAGLE LAKE and RNDC hereby accept this contract for services. Each party warrants that
he/she is empowered and authorized to execute this agreement and accept the terms
and conditions outlined in Section V of this contract. The parties hereto have caused this

contract to be duly executed.

Nicole Griensewic, Executive Director Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Region Nine Development Commission City of Eagle Lake

3 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 310 705 Parkway Avenue, P.O, Box 159
Mankato, MN 56001 Eagle Lake, MN 56024

Date: Date:

72 147
Ciries TOWNSHIPS

C
OUNTIES www.rndc.org 3-inf




SOUTHERN MINNESOTA INITIATIVE FOUNDATION

LEVE WHERE You “ H ;*"J,/

a campaign for southern Minnesota

October 1, 2021

Jennifer Bromeland

City of Eagle Lake

705 Parkway Ave

PO Box 159

Eagle Lake, MN 56024-0159

Re: Grant #: FY22-8959
Project Title: Strategic Economic Development Plan and Initiative

Dear Jennifer,

On behalf of the Southern Minnesota Initiative F oundation, | am happy to
present you with the enclosed checlc in the amount of $10,000 in support of
your Strategic Economic Development Plan and Initiative pro ject.

Enclosed is a copy of the Final Report forms and a signed copy of the Grant
Commitment form. The report forms will be sent electronically about 1 month
prior to the due date. Please note that the Final Report is due on February 28,
2023,

We wish you success on your project. If you have any questions, please contact
me at 507-214-7040 or jenniferh@smifoundation.org.

Best Regards,
ennifer Heien
Grants Coordinator

encl: Check, Final Report forms, and Grant Commitment form

525 Florence Avenue + PO Box 695 + Owatonna, MN 55060-06%95
PH507.455.3215 « Fax 507.455.2098 ¢ smifoundalion.org




SOUTHERN MINNESOTA 525 Flarence Avenue * PO Box 695 + Owatonna, MN 55060-0695
INITIATIVE FOUNDATION PH 507.455.3215 ¢ Fax 507.455.2098 + smifoundation.org

1

Small Town Grant Application

Click in the boxes below to type your information. Use the Tab key to navigate through full
application. Save and/or print the full application to submit to Southern Minnesota Initiative
Foundation (SMIF) via email, fax or mail. Handwritten applications will not be accepted.

I. Applicant Organization

Organization Federal Employer ID # (FEIN)
City of Eagle Lake 41-6005110
Primary Contact Person Title
Jennifer J. Bromeland City Administrator
Address City Zip
705 Parkway Avenue Eagle Lake 56024
PO Box 159 County Telephone
Blue Earth 5072573218

Email Address
jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com

Tax Status (Eligible organizations are tax exempt 501(c)(3) organizations, units/agencies of local,
state or federal government and public schools):

[]1501(c)(3) Unit of Government [] Public Agency (Government Created)
[] Public School/Higher Education Institution [ ] *Other (describe):

*Ineligible organization, requires eligible fiscal agent (see section |1.)

Il. Fiscal Agent (if applicable)

Organization Federal Tax ID # (FEIN)
Primary Contact Person Title
Address City Zip

County Telephone

1 ) | .\\\
Collaborating for Regional Vitality \\f




() ’ SOUTHERN MINNESOTA 525 Florence Avenue + PO Box 695 + Owatonna, MN 55060-0695
y \| INITIATIVE FOUNDATION PH 507.455.3215 + Fax 507.455.2098 « smifoundation.org

N

Email Address

Tax Status (Eligible organizations are tax exempt 501(c)(3) organizations, units/agencies of local,
state or federal government and public schools):

[]501(c)(3) [] Unit of Government [] Public Agency (Government Created)
[] Public School/Higher Education Institution

lll. Project Description

Grant Request Total Project Cost
$10,000 $20,000

Project Beginning Date Project End Date
1/1/2022 8/31/2022

Project Type

(<] New Initiative [] Existing Project with New Components
Project Title

Strategic Economic Development Plan and Initiative

Brief Project Description

The proposed plan and initiative will be developed through a three step process: 1. Economic
Development Assessment and Markey Analysis; 2. Stakeholder Outreach and Competitive Position;
and 3. Development of Recommended Strategies and Implementation. The process will incorporate
both quantitative and qualitative elements to create a comprehensive picture of Eagle Lake's local
economy, position, and reputation within the region. Each stage of the process will incorporate public
engagement in order to verify findings, test assumptions, and uncover additional opportunities or
challenges to be addressed in the final implementation plan.

IV. Narrative (Please limit to no more than 3 pages)

A. Briefly describe your organization and how it is best suited to accomplish project.

Eagle Lake is a growing community with a current population of 3,158. It is part of the Mankato-
North Mankato Metropolitan Statistical Area. Named the 2" fasted growing city in Minnesota in
2016, Eagle Lake is a small city with a family friendly atmosphere - a safe, quiet community located
just a few munutes from the large regional center of Mankato.

B. Provide a timeline for project completion.
Begin in January 2022 and complete by the end of August 2022.

( \,
o
Collaborating for Regional Vitality \‘\I



SOUTHERN MINNESOTA 525 Florence Avenue + PO Box 695 + Owatonna, MN 55060-0695
INITIATIVE FOUNDATION PH 507.455.3215 + Fax 507.455.2098 « smifoundation.org

C. Which communities/counties will this project serve?

Eagle Lake
D. What are you observing in your communities which is causing struggles or pain points in the

town?

Eagle Lake is economically connected with the anchors of the Mankato/North Mankato MSA to a

higher degree than most other cities in Blue Earth County due to its close proximity to the larger

urban areas. Studies of nearby cities suggest that it can be a blessing and a curse to be closely
linked to the larger urban areas. Residents are typically very well educated and enjoy above
average income, yet it can be difficult for our community to grow and sustain economic prosperity
within city limits as most of our residents commute to Mankato or North Mankato for work. Eagle

Lake last completed a strategic plan in 2005, and contacted the Region Nine Development

Commission (RNDC) to potentially conduct a new plan for the City. Conversations turned to the

need for not only a plan, but an intensive study with community and business input for a plan with

clear implementation components that can strengthen the local economy, entrepreneurship within
the city, and economic development efforts geared towards long term sustainability and succcess.
E. How will this initiative make it a better place for people to live?

The purpose of this plan is to position the City as a regional destination with a well-diversified

economic base that is prepared both to weather a variety of economic stressors and to grow in a

consistent and sustainable manner. An objective of the initiative is to increase enagement with

residents and businesses through surveys, interviews, and community input sessions.
F. How will your project impact people’s lives?

Foster community engagement and collaboration with residents and businesses. By establishing

a stratgeic plan and vision for our community, the end result will be to increase quality of life

opportunities and satisfaction.

G. How will the community’s actions change because this work is happening?

Increased community engagement and collaboration will lead to a more vibrant and strong and

successful community.

H. Who are the partners in this project?

City (Staff, City Council, Economic Development Authority, Park Board, Planning Commission)

and the RNDC.
|. Identify the talents of the people and resources in your community which will help make this

project successful.

Eagle Lake is a growing community with many young families who are interested in being active
members of the community. Residents may welcome the opportunity to become more engaged in
the process and provide input on their vision for the future of the community. The Economic
Development Authority, Planning Commission, Parks Board, City Council, and City staff would

r N
\._ N
3 ‘ A
=
Collaborating for Regional Vitality \




(o) SOUTHERN MINNESOTA 525 Florence Avenue + PO Box 695 + Owatonna, MM 55060-0695
: L\’ INITIATIVE FOUNDATION PH 507.455.3215 + FAax 507.455.2098 -+ smiloundation.org

V. Proposal Checklist — Required Documents from Fiscal Agent/Applicant Organization

Nonprofit Organization: Unit of Government, Public Agency or Public
[[] Completed application School:

[] Audited financials or filed tax forms if [X] Completed application

unaudited X Audited financials or filed tax forms if

[] IRS 501(c)(3) Determination Letter unaudited

[ ] Letter(s) of support from partner X Letter(s) of support from partner
organization(s) other than the applicant organization(s) other than the applicant
organization and fiscal agent organization and fiscal agent

V1. Application Submittal

| have read thoroughly and comply with the Small Town Grant Program Guidelines. To the best of my
knowledge, all information provided in this application is true and correct.

Print Name Date
Jennifer J. Bromeland July 15, 2021

{’ N

\'l ‘\
4 S
Collaborating for Regional Vitality \\J



0000k
000‘0L $

LE/0Z/S "=y

‘(-o32 ‘senjddns ‘sjeuaiew quawwidinba ‘aoeds joafoud Jo fawn

s,429]UNjoA B se yans) jaafoid e uj pajsaAul aJe jey) (Ysed ueyy J8Y}0) S22IAISS 10 SPO0DH se paulsp si punj-ujpioddns yses-uopy 3aafodd,

= $ | ooo‘oL

0000) | e 000/0L$

InuaA=y

pup-uj paAladay pueH-uj
IEjoL poddng ISA ION yse 3a3loid
ysen-uop /palsanbay

psloid, |ysed ioalfoid

anuaAay 109loid [ejo |

anuaAay 193foid jueaijddy |ejol

{(moj2g 2quasap) S221n08 13yl0

sdiysiaquiapy/saaj/uonin] juedionied

S|EnpIApU|

SUONEID0SSY/SgN|D

sassauisng/suoneiodion

(018 “salielq)| 'S)oISIp [00YdS ‘uoneanpa Jaybiy) suonmisu| olqng

(|eiepay ‘slels |Bd0]) saI0uUaby/SIUN JUSLWIUIBAOD)

(1senbal JJ\|S 9pn|aul Jou o) suoneziuebli() JoiduoN

uoneziuebi)) eoiddy

*INNIATY LO3roydd

yaje Juedijddy

le[|op }S2le3u 0} punoy

Ajjeanewioine ui |y spay Aei9

000°01$|:dIINS wol} pajsanbay junowy
JAIjEIIU| pue ueld juswdojaalq 21wouoa] s1bajesns|:a L 199loid
0115009-17|-# Al |etopad Juaby |easid Jo uonezjuebiQ juedljddy
ayeT 91beg jo Min|:awep Juaby |easiq/uoneziuebiQ juedlddy

biouonepunojiusyiapuua]

10 0%0.L-P12-L0G I “40jeulploo)

sjuel ‘ualay J3jluus JoeIU0D aseald ‘aoueleq
10u saop 19b6pnq 3yl 10 suonrsanb Aue aney nok j|

196png 193l0.d YIUO-Z| pajedianuy - Juswyseny

NOILVANNO4 JAILVILINI
VIOSINNIN Nd3IHLNOS




LZ/0E/S "nay

Jdoj pred aq [im sasuadxe [je moy pue

Juads aq [im awoaul jje moy smoys jabpng josloud ains ayew ases(d jou Jj ‘sasuadx3 10sloid [ejo ] jenba pinoys snusasy Joafold [ejo]
anuanal 199foud jenbs sasuadxa joeloid

[B10] Spun4 NS -sasuadx3 1asloid [enbs jsnul jsenbsy JUBID) UMO| [BWS

sasuadxa spund J4JINS sjenba 1sanbay jueio) JjNS

yojew ysea 9,G¢ e aiinbai sjsenbai Jueis) UMo | [JeWs IV

wJunowe 3sanbai JNS Jo 183316 10O %GZ SI yojew yseod juednddy

sosuadxa sapun Aiobajed Aq UuMop JI ¥eaiq pue Hoddns yseo-uou JO 824n0s pue anjeA moys jsniy
sasuadxa ysed-uou juedijdde sjenba anuaaai yses-uou juesyjddy

Joy pred aq [im sasuadxas 1aafoid jje moy pue juads aq jim awoauj josfosd jje moy Mmoys 1snp
sasuadxa ysed jueosijdde sjenba snuaaai yseo juedijddy

(yojeLwr yses 945Gz WnWijuILL) yajews Jejjop-ioj-iejjop e ainbai sjsanbau juei) umo] [[ews Iy
1sanbal 4[NS 10 JUNOWE 3Y] SPaa2Xa 1o sjenba [ejo] yosjew juedjjdde ay|

A0

MO

HO

> [0)

MO

000018 Buipasaxs jou jnq ‘03 dn 8q ued sjsenbal Jueis) UMO] [[elS
000°0L$% :3senbay JINS Wnwixep

MO

MO _m_.__um. :sainbi4 ¥a9y9 1eb6png
i1e 1sny

JIWs wouy Bunpsenbau aie noA spuny sy} puads o) uejd nofA moy Mmoys 03 ULLN[OI SIY] 8S[ys
sasuadxg 109loid |e10L

((molaq 8qlosap) sasuadx3 J12ylQ

aledp|yDjuoleyodsuel | /sjesiy Juedidied

saa4 juedpied/sdiysiejoyas

Ro1jgnd/uonowold/bunsy ey

ABojouyoa |

sal|ddnsg

luswdinbg

(suoydsia) ‘Bunuud ‘sbeisod) suoBIUNLIWOD

SeniIN/eseaAusy

|[enel |

$894 J0BIJU0D)/S99] JUB)NSU0)

sijauag/sabep) pue saleEes

.mm._::u:mn_ »m sasuadxg sasuadxg
:spuny ysen-uopN |yseo 1o9foid
IS+ jJosloud

*83SN3dX3 103rodd

yojepy juesjddy




STRATEGIC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Region Nine Development Commission (RNDC) proposes to research and create a
Strategic Economic Development Plan (PLAN) for the City of Eagle Lake (CITY).

BACKGROUND

The city administrator, Jennifer Bromeland, contacted RNDC to identify our ability to
conduct strategic planning. An initial meeting was held to discuss the possibility,
ability, and brief context. Jennifer identified the Economic Development Authority
Commissioner Handbook, from 2005, was not regularly referred to for guidance or
direction.

RNDC agreed to develop a proposal for the city to consider as they work to position
themselves as a regional destination with a well-diversified economic base that is
prepared to both weather a variety of economic stressors and to grow in a
consistent and sustainable manner. Relevant examples of our work include the
Feasibility Study for the St. Peter American Legion (available upon request) and the
on-going Strategic Economic Development Plan for Lake Crystal.

The plan will culminate in a comprehensive report that both details
recommendations for further study and includes specific steps for implementation.

1



PROPOSED SERVICES

1. Develop and conduct surveys to solicit input from residents of the city and
surrounding area to gauge perceptions on a variety of topics, including
successes and challenges, hopes and aspirations for community development,
retail and commercial preferences, multi-year visions and several others,

2. Conduct interviews that focus on current economic drivers of the city’s
economy, including builders and developers, store and business owners, and
economic development professionals.

3. Moderate community input session(s) in a town-hall style forum to maximize
community engagement and maintain focus to the task of economic
‘ development planning.

4, Perform comprehensive economic analysis for the city and surrounding area
including:

a. Profile of employers and regional commuting patterns
b. Forecasting for economic performance

c. Assessment of housing stock and need

d. Overview of workforce and labor gaps

e. Industry-level maps and recommendations

f. Land-use summary maps and recommendations

g. Five-year work plan

5. Receive input following the completion of the draft plan and adjust as necessary
for the final comprehensive report.

|
\
|
| R o e R e Lo R i i S
|
2



DELIVERABLES

RNDC proposes to direct and lead all aspects of the planning and writing process.
Responsibilities will terminate after formal adoption of the plan by City Council.
Implementation assistance could be addressed through a separate agreement

later.

The city will compensate RNDC for its staff time and indirect costs - including, but
not limited to, contractors, office supplies and space, telecommunications and
transportation, and printing.

PROPOSED TIMELINE AND COST

Month 1

Month 2-3

Month 4-5

Month 6
Month 7

Estimated Cost:

3

In partnership with city officials, draft survey language; establish
date(s) and location(s) for community input session(s); begin
research on city economy, workforce, industry, etc.; begin
mapping

Post and promote online survey; hold community input
session(s); conduct business interviews; continue economic
research and mapping

Hold final community session (if necessary), compile survey,
interview, and session date; begin drafting

Draft report and present for public review

Incorporate changes from pubic review and submit the final
comprehensive report '

$15,000,00




